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SUMMARY: Pursuant to 36 CFR 51.24, 
public notice is hereby given that the 
Director intends to award a temporary 
concession contract to Belle Haven 
Marina, Inc. to avoid the interruption of 
visitor services.
EFFECTIVE DATE: January 1, 2003.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
contract between George Washington 
Memorial Parkway (GWMP) and Belle 
Haven Marina, Inc. expires December 
31, 2002. The NPS has determined that 
a temporary contract is necessary in 
order to avoid interruption of visitor 
services and that all reasonable 
alternatives to the award of a temporary 
contract have been considered and 
found infeasible. The term of the 
temporary contract will be for a period 
of two years. This temporary contract 
will provide the time for GWMP to 
obtain technical assistance on the 
marina market, the business 
opportunity, and scientific data 
collection on the environmental impacts 
of proposed alternatives. GWMP is 
planning to have the Environmental 

Assessment (EA) completed by Spring 
2003. The EA will allow GWMP to make 
a determination of necessary and 
appropriate services with respect to the 
marina so a prospectus may be issued 
leading to the competitive selection of a 
concessioner for a new long-term 
concession contract.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Jacqueline Lavelle, Concession 
Specialist, George Washington 
Memorial Parkway at (703) 289–2536.

Audrey F. Calhoun, 
Superintendent, George Washington 
Memorial Parkway.
[FR Doc. 03–588 Filed 1–10–03; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 4310–70–P

DEPARTMENT OF INTERIOR

National Park Service 

Extension for Expiring Concession 
Contracts

AGENCY: National Park Service, Interior.

ACTION: Public Notice.

SUMMARY: Pursuant to 36 CFR 51.23, 
public notice is hereby given that the 
National Park Service proposes to 
extend the following expiring 
concession contracts for a period of up 
to one year, or until such time as a new 
contract is executed, whichever occurs 
sooner.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: All of the 
listed concession authorizations will 
expire by their terms on or before 
December 31, 2002. The National Park 
Service has determined that the 
proposed short-term extensions are 
necessary in order to avoid interruption 
of visitor services and has taken all 
reasonable and appropriate steps to 
consider alternatives to avoid such 
interruption. These extensions will 
allow the National Park Service to 
complete and issue prospectuses 
leading to the competitive selection of 
concessioners for new long-term 
concession contracts covering these 
operations.

Conc ID No. Concessioner name Park 

CC–CHOH001–89 ................................................ Fletcher’s Boat House, Inc ................................... C&O Canal N.H.P. 
LP–CHOH002–88 ................................................. Swain’s Lock ........................................................ C&O Canal N.H.P. 
CC–ROCR003–89 ................................................ Golf Course Specialists, Inc ................................. Rock Creek Park. 
CC300080001 ....................................................... Buzzard Point Boatyard, Inc ................................ National Capital Parks-East. 
CP–NACC006–98 ................................................. Thanh Van Vo and Hung Thi Nguyen ................. National Capital Parks-Central. 
CC300080002 ....................................................... Prince William Travel Trailer Village, Inc ............. Prince William Forest Park. 

EFFECTIVE DATE: January 2, 2003.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Cynthia Orlando, Concession Program 
Manager, National Park Service, 
Washington, DC 20240, Telephone 202/
513–7156.

Dated: November 15, 2002. 
Richard G. Ring, 
Associate Director, Administration, Business 
Practices and Workforce Development.
[FR Doc. 03–586 Filed 1–10–03; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 4310–70–M

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

National Park Service 

National Register of Historic Places; 
Notification of Pending Nominations 

Nominations for the following 
properties being considered for listing 
in the National Register were received 
by the National Park Service before 
December 14, 2002. Pursuant to section 
60.13 of 36 CFR part 60 written 
comments concerning the significance 
of these properties under the National 
Register criteria for evaluation may be 
forwarded by United States Postal 

Service, to the National Register Historic 
Places, National Park Service, 1849 C 
St., NW., 2280, Washington, DC 20240; 
by all other carriers, National Register of 
Historic Places, National Park Service, 
1201 Eye St., NW., 8th floor, 
Washington DC 20005; or by fax, 202–
343–1836. Written or faxed comments 
should be submitted by January 28, 
2003.

Carol D. Shull, 
Keeper of the National Register of Historic 
Places

ARIZONA 

Maricopa County 

Hunt Bass Hatchery Caretaker’s House, 
Phoenix Zoo Grounds, 455 N. Galvin 
Pkwy., Phoenix, 02001723 

Mesa Journal—Tribune FHA Demonstration 
Home, 238 W. 2nd St., Mesa, 02001721 

Navajo County 

Baird’s Chevelon Steps, Address Restricted, 
Winslow, 02001724 

CALIFORNIA 

Orange County 

Villa Park School, 10551 Center Dr., Villa 
Park, 02001725 

CONNECTICUT 

New Haven County 

Westville Village Historic District, Roughly 
along Blake St. and Whalley Ave., New 
Haven, 02001727 

Windham County 

Forty-Seventh Camp of Rochambeau’s Army, 
Address Restricted, Windham, 02001732 

GUAM 

Guam County 

Guam Legislative Building Site, 163 Chalan 
Santo Papa Juan Pablo Dos, Hagatna, 
02001722 

IDAHO 

Elmore County 

Atlanta Ranger Station Historic District, 
Boise National Forest, 
Atlanta, 02001726 

MASSACHUSETTS 

Middlesex County 

Brookside Historic District, 1–44 Brookside, 
5 Moore Rd., 1–7 Coolidge Ave., Westford, 
02001729

McLean Hospital National Register District, 
115 Mill St., Belmont, 02001733 
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NORTH CAROLINA 

Wake County 
Heartsfield—Perry Farm, NC 2224, 0.1 mi. SE 

of NC 2300, Rolesville, 02001728

OHIO 

Seneca County 
National Home, Daughters of America, 652 N. 

Sandusky St., Tiffin, 02001730 

TEXAS 

Harris County 
Saturn V Launch Vehicle, Johnson Space 

Center, Houston, 02001731 

UTAH 

Box Elder County 
Anderson, Martin, House, (Brigham City 

MPS) 105 N 300 W, Brigham City, 
02001735 

Fawson, Alfred and Marie, House, (Brigham 
City MPS) 66 S 100 W, Brigham City, 
02001736 

Forsgren, Peter and Anna Christena, House, 
59 S 100 E, Brigham City, 02001737 

Hoist, Christian and Annie, House, (Brigham 
City MPS) 495 S 200 E, Brigham City, 
02001738 

Kane County 
Paryy Lodge, (Kanab, Utah MPS) 89 E. Center 

St., Kanab, 02001734 

Salt Lake County 
Salt Lake City East Side Historic District 

(Boundary Increase), Roughly bounded 400 
South, University St., 900 South, and 700 
East, Salt Lake City, 02001739 

WISCONSIN 

Kenosha County 
Washington Park Clubhouse, 2205 

Washington Rd., Kenosha, 02001740
Due to procedural error this nomination is 

being reprinted for comment: 

NEW YORK 

Tioga County 
Halsey Valley Grand Army of Republic (GAR) 

Meeting Hall, Hamilton Valley Rd., 
Spencer vicinity, 02001646

[FR Doc. 03–587 Filed 1–10–03; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 4310–70–P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Inv. No. 337–TA–484] 

In the Matter of Certain Machine Vision 
Systems, Parts and Components 
Thereof and Products Containing 
Same; Notice of Investigation

AGENCY: International Trade 
Commission.
ACTION: Institution of investigation 
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 

International Trade Commission on 
December 12, 2002, under section 337 of 
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 
U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Cognex 
Corporation of Natick, Massachusetts. 
Letters supplementing the complaint 
were filed on December 20, 2002, 
December 23, 2002, and December 31, 
2002. The complaint, as supplemented, 
alleges violations of section 337 in the 
importation into the United States and 
the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain machine vision 
systems, parts and components thereof 
and products containing same by reason 
of infringement of claims 1 and 10 of 
U.S. Patent No. 6,301,396, claim 1 of 
U.S. Patent No. 5,960,125, claim 1 of 
U.S. Patent No. 5,978,521, or claim 1 of 
U.S. Patent No. 5,978,080. The 
complaint further alleges that an 
industry in the United States exists as 
required by subsection (a)(2) of section 
337. 

The complainant requests that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, at the conclusion of the 
investigation, issue a permanent 
exclusion order and a permanent cease 
and desist order.
ADDRESSES: The complaint and 
supplements, except for any 
confidential information contained 
therein, are available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
202–205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on 202–205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at 202–205–2000. 
General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its Internet server at http://
www.usitc.gov. 

The public record for this 
investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS-
ON-LINE) at http://dockets.usitc.gov/
eol/public.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Juan 
Cockburn, Esq., Office of Unfair Import 
Investigations, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, telephone 202–205–2572.

Authority: The authority for institution of 
this investigation is contained in section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and 
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s rules 
of practice and procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 
(2002).

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 

International Trade Commission, on 
January 7, 2003, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain machine vision 
systems, parts or components thereof, or 
products containing same by reason of 
infringement of claims 1 or 10 of U.S. 
Patent No. 6,301,396, claim 1 of U.S. 
Patent No. 5,960,125, claim 1 of U.S. 
Patent No. 5,978,521, or claim 1 of U.S. 
Patent No. 5,978,080, and whether an 
industry in the United States exists as 
required by subsection (a)(2) of section 
337. 

(2) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: (a) The complainant is—Cognex 
Corporation, One Vision Drive, Natick, 
Massachusetts 01760. 

(b) The respondents are the following 
companies alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served:
Nikon Corporation, Fuji Building, 2–3, 

Marunouchi 3-chome, Chiyoda-ku, 
Tokyo 100–831, Japan. 

Nikon Precision, Inc., 1399 Shoreway 
Road, Belmont, CA 94002–4107. 

Aval Data Corporation, 25–10, Asahi-
Machi 1-chome, Machida City, Tokyo 
194–0023, Japan.
(c) Juan Cockburn, Esq., Office of 

Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street, SW., Suite 401, Washington, DC 
20436, who shall be the Commission 
investigative attorney, party to this 
investigation; and 

(3) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Honorable Delbert R. Terrill, Jr. is 
designated as the presiding 
administrative law judge. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s rules of practice and 
procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a), such 
responses will be considered by the 
Commission if received no later than 20 
days after the date of service by the 
Commission of the complaint and the 
notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaint will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
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